.

@ Xcel Energy~

3115 Centre Pointe Drive
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55113-1132

June 27, 2008

Elsie Mayard
755 Minneapolis
Saint Paul, MN 55104

Re: Minnesota Office of the Attorney General Inquiry
Account #51-6914415

Dear Elsie Mayard:

Your concern directed to the Minnesota Office of the Attorney General was forwarded to
my attention for investigation and response. This letter is a follow-up to the outcome.

In your complaint you were concerned after your electric service was disconnected for non-
payment. The balance on your account was $4141.05. You paid $2000 to get the service
back on. You need to make an arrangement and you need to call me for an arrangement.

Please note that payment arrangement is very strict; I suggest that you make your payments
in advance. If the arrangement breaks you could be reconnected. .

I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. If you have further questions ot
concerns please call 651-639-4387.

Sincerely,
Nancy Heitzinger ‘

Customer Advocate Analyst

cc: Colleen Crossley, Minnesota Office of the Attorney General
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Howe, John _ - N -
From: Horner, Elizabeth A [elizabeth.a.horner@XCELENERGY.COM]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:58 AM

To: 'Howe, John'

Subject: FW: Re-Elsie Mayard

Attachments: 059896A pdf; 059896A1.xls; 059896A2.xls; 059896B1.pdf; 059896B2.pdf; 059896C.pdf

John, | have reviewed Elsie Mayard's accounts #6914415 755 Minnehaha 1 1 and #913607§ 755 Minnehaha FI
2. Below are the responses to your questions; I've also attached the appropriate documentation.

Ms. Mayard asks how she can be billed for gas and electric when they were shut off prior to Oct 22,2010. Xcel
Energy records show that at 755 Minnehaha Ave Fl 2 - gas was disconnected from 8/27/10 to 10/22/10, electric
was disconnected from 6/22/10 to 10/22/10. Neither gas or electric were shut off on Fl 1. Note that even when
the service is off there is still a monthly service charge. Also, when we investigated the gas service we found that
the gas riser valve was loose, so a small amount of gas was still running. Investigations relocked gas meter
10/20/10. The gas depariment checked the gas meters and there are no leaks.

( Enclosure A is a spreadsheet of when the service was shut off, the monthly gas and electric charges, and
usage for both Fl 1 and Fl 2 at 755 Minnehaha Ave per your request).

Ms. Mayard is questioning the large difference between her gas and electric bills . On Fi 1 the electric bill for
March was $336.59 and the gas blll was $124.19 ; it appears that Ms. Mayard is using electric space heaters.
On Floor 2 the electric for March was $53.34 and the gas was $8.57. This usage is minimal, and suggests that
either no one wa s living on the 2nd Floor or it was used sparingly. These bills are based on actual
meter readings. Xcel Energy has no way to determine how a customer actually uses their gas and electric.

( Enclosure B is a copy of these bills . )

Ms. Mayard also asked how we billed for discovered meters on Fl 2. Even though we didn't previously have a
customer of record for billing purposes, we still read the meter . Once we verified the owner, the account was
billed using those actual readings .

Lastly, in regards to the service being shared. Xcel Energy records show that in 2006 an investigation was
completed per customer request and no shared metering was found. Both Fl 1 and FI 2 have always been in
the owner's name and have always been billed to the owner.

(Enclosure C is a copy of the 2006 shared meter report investigation and meter test.)

I do not see any additional information that would change the fact that this billing is Ms. Mayard's responsibility. |
understand Ms. Mayard has financial issues but she also needs to make regular payments for a service she has
and is using. Nothing has been paid since last year. Xcel Energy would need a substantial down payment and
then a pay agreement that Ms. Mayard would need to keep in order to prevent further credit action.

On account #6914415 755 Minnehaha Ave FI 1 the balance owing is $1139.62.
On account #9136075 755 Minnehaha Ave FI 2 the batance owing is $7231.33.

Liza Horner

Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

Sr. Customer Advocate Analyst

3115 Centre Pointe Drive St. Paul, MN 55113
P; 651.639.4512 F: 651.639.4322

E: elizabeth.a,h r@xcelenergy.com

E o]
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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2 MONTHLY NATURAL GAS USAGE
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LV AVERAGES _ Last Year

perature 71°F

Therms 08

Cost $1.20

STIONS ABOUT YOURBILL?

Jr website;  xcelenergy.com
us at: Customerservice@xcelenergy.com

A hours a day, 7 days a week

2 Call: 1-800-895-4999
1g Impaired: 1-800-B85-4949

ol: 1-800-687-8778
teusat:  XCEL ENERGY
POBOX 8B
EAU CLAIRE WI54702-0008
A (A
- Xcel Energy-

AB 01000841 76060 B 6 A
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ELSIE M MAYARD
755 MINNEHAHA AVE W
SAINT PAUL MN 55104-1626

NORTHERN STAT

“CLSIE M MAYARD |
765 MINNEHAHA AVEW FLY

SAINT PAUL, MN 55104-1626

Your Acco

' 2)
NT CHARGES (detailed charges begin o page e
S 06/02/15 - 07/01/15 7 therms $19

£S POWER COMPANT ACCOUNT NUMEEDR _—T
RESS

unt is Overdue - Please Pay \mmediately

Natural Gas Service $102.80
~ Non-Recurring Charges;’ﬁredns B I ——— _51_22_‘23
~ Current Charges

ACCOUNT BALANCE

Previous Balance As of 06/02 $11,798.61
No Payments Received - §000
Balance Forward $11,798.61
Current Charges ¥ $122.23
Amount Due " $11,920.84

INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR BILL

Just a reminder about the past due amount on your account. Ifyou have already sent

your payment, thank you. Otherwise, please call 1-800-895-4999 to confirm the status
of your account.

Stealing electricity or natural gas is dangerous, against the law and ultimately costs
all of our customers. Protect yourself and others by reporting anyone tapping into a
line, bypassing a meter, tampering with equipment or otherwise stealing energy to
Xcel Energy’s Revenue Assurance Hotline at 1-868-823-1511. Information you report
will be kept confidential and you'll remain anonymous.

TURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOLIR PAYME

217« PLEASE DO NOT USE STAPLES, TAPE OR PAPER CLIPS

~ ACCOUNT NUMBER
51-6914415-4

DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT ENCLOSED
07/31/2015 $11,920.84

Ploase sea the back of this bil for mora information
regarding the late payment charge. Pay on or before the

w
date due to avoid assessment of a late paymentcharge. | 1 4
Make your check payable to XCEL ENERGY 5 6 7 8 9 10 1
12 113 14 15 16 1? 18
19|20 |21 |22 23 25
% |21 28 2930 m

|l|l|||”|]|l|1f|f|I||||||||||||slr|||[l||||“I|||||||I|||||”|!|
XCEL ENERGY

P.0. BOX 9477

MPLS MN 55484-9477

31 51073115 L914415Y4 000000122230000119208Y
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¢ XcelEnergy’

RE-SPUNSIBLE BY NATURE" 0.0, Box8
Eau Claire, W1 54702-0008

July 7, 2015

ELSIE M MAYARD
755 MINNEHAHA AVE W
NT PAUL MN 55104-1626

Account Number: 51-6914415-4 .
Service Address: 755 Minnehaha Ave. W., FI. 1, Saint Paul, MN

Dear Elsie M. Mayard:
Thank you for contacting Xcel Energy. We are happy to assist you.

Enclosed is the information you requested.

If you have any questions, please call our Customer Contact Center at 1-800-895-4999
or visit us at our website www.xcelenergy.com.

Sincerely,

Xcel Energy
Customer Contact Center



Hhis 1S fhom feeniss Lith *
e\ of sTpaul < ly coll

_%ozu: O? . % J 0@ -

\) Ja/mﬁmﬁrm * Moax 60_2;

*_,,._7‘:;6(‘/711[ Pl . gz% <00




Elere -

Hee s Yhe inf (ou rebcce&o‘fot.
L /’th//' el Wlfw\iﬂd owrecd TO
Yce | OV\C? wha+ ey Need-eel 1O
FUN \«'juu ek gn:

Uennilee
House Cal [S



